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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com > 

Sent: 	 Monda Au ust 30 2010 5:38 PM 

To: 	 'preine 
Subject: 	 Re: MEPP Media 

Ok--worth trying. But check w Mitchell team first. 

	 Original Message 

From: PIR <preines 

To: H 

Cc: Jake Sullivan 

Sent: Mon Aug 30 17:36:52 2010 

Subject: MEPP Media 

 

 

Huma Abedin; Lona Valmoro 

To follow up on a conversation Jake had with you about regional media at the end of this week's MEPP, we're 

recommending that at the end of Thursday or Friday morning before you leave DC that you do two TV interviews: one 

Israeli (likely Channel 2), and one with Al Jazeera. If you're open to it, we could try something creative and have both 

interview you at same time. They'll likely balk but worth a try just for the symbolism 
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